NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

| Applicant/Program: The Child Connection —[

Executive Summary of Request:

The Child Connection gives a "Stranger Danger" program to elementary, middle and high
schools in an age appropriate manner. This program is focused on safety for both latch-key
and children outside their home. They also cover Internet safety, especially emphasizing
that Internet friends are not always who they appear to be. Anti-bullying is covered as well
as basic laws.

Children that are being molested have come forward at these programs and have been
removed from the situation due this this educational program.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? : [] Yes No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [J Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
orgamzatlon s statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

KXY ng%@c/ 2750.00 J-Q9-1¢&

District # Council Member Slgnqﬂ;ﬂ. Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
o2
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Effective July 2015



Applicanb’Program:/’he ch/ltd CO V\necﬁ‘DV]

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL |
' NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION CHECKLIST

w Legal Name of Appllcant Orgamzatlon The Ch;ld Connecuon
Program Name and Request Amount $5000 !
| Yes/NoNA

| Is the NDF Transmlttal Sheet Slgned by all Councﬂ ‘Member(s) Appropr;atmg Fundmg’?

i

e —_—

i
4]
i

Is the fundmg proposed by Councd Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

|
1
|

|
o
|o

1
i
|

Is the proposed public purpose of the program v:ab]e and well documented‘?

Wl" all of the ﬁ.mdlng £0 to programs spemf‘ ic to Lomsvnl]e/Jefferson Count;/" - 7 i Yes

1
i
|
|
|
|

Has Counml or Staff relatxonshtp to the Agency been adequately dlsclosed on the cover sheet‘?

|
Ll

Has pnor Metro Funds commltted/granted been dlsclosed‘?

| s the apphcatlon properly si gned and dated by authonzed 51gnatory‘?
i Is proof of Tax Exempt status . of 50](0) 3,4,6, 19 1120 H i d?

| If Metro fundmg is for a separate taxing district is the fundl—n_g eppropnated fora program outside
the legal responsibility of that taxing district? B |

(D

e [ifen |l

BF
;>w
i

| Is the entity in good standing with: i
f e Kentucky Secretary of State? |
Louisville Metro Revenue Commission? Y

. ‘
e Louisville Metro Government?
o Internal Revenue Service?
| e Loo1s1;l]e Metro I!p_meh_l_ielatlons Eiiommlssmn? B | ) !
i Is the current F1scal Year Budget 1ncluded” g Yes )

!
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
1
|

i
D |
\m‘

: Is the entity’s board member list (wnth term length/term hmlts) mcluded‘? ' ‘

|
]
[
I
|
|
[

Is recommended fundmg less than 33% of total ‘agency Operatmg budget’?

[0]
|

|
i
|
|
|
|
i
|
I
|
|
|

;_ Does the apphcat:on budget reﬂect only the revenue and expenses of the prOJect/program‘P )

1€
>

‘ Is the cost estlmate(s) from proposed vendor (1f request lS for eapltal expense) included?

NA] |

Is the most recent ani ual audrt (If requured by orgamzatlon) mc]uded‘?

Is a copy of Slgned Lease (1f rent costs are requested) included?

s the Supplernental Questlonnaxre for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
! falth-based) included?

 Are the Artleles of Incorporatlon of the Agency mcluded"

i
o
‘UJ

|
|
!_.
1
I
|
J
|

i
(D
wn

_ Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

”.Is the IRS Form 990 1ncluded'7

Are the evaluatlon forms (lf program part1c1pants are gaven evaluatlon forms) mcluded?

RUS— I

"Af‘ﬁrmatlve Actlonquual Employment Opportunlty plan and/or pohey statement ¢ included (lf
et 5 80 50)

J|Page
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1 - APPLICANT INFORMATION

Do et The Child Connection, Inc.

(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.qov/business/records)

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 2210 Meadow Dr.

Website: www.childconnection.org

Applicant Contact: Keith Herron, Sr. Title: President

Phone: 502.459.6888 Email: childk-9@iglou.com
Financial Cc;;;;a: Same Tifi;:_m___ same

Phone: Same Email: same

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training:

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): |Elementary, Middle & High schools Jefferson Co.

Council District(s): All Zip Code(s):

SECTION 2 — PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Stranger Safety Education

Total Request: ($) J 5 ) oo | Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: () ‘ O

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[C] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
@ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[l capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

[M]IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter [[] signed lease if rent costs are being requested

[ current Year Projected Budget [ IRS Form W9

[EI List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits [] evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

[] Current financial statement [M] Annual audit (if required by organization)

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H [] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required

[] Articles of Incorporation

[] cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

[M] staff including the 3 highest paid staff

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: Amount: ()
Source: Amount: ($)
Source: Amount: ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [ ] Yes [H] No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? D Yes [j] No

Page 1
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Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

The Child Connection mission is to promote the prevention of child abductions, safety of
runaway and throwaway children through professional and community participants, the
highest level of self worth, safety and well being of the child shall be paramount.

We offer the Stranger Safety Program to children ages 4-18 years of age. We bring
canines into the elementary schools for children to understand how the dogs work. Our
K-9s are actually Dedicated Cadaver Detector Dogs that locate the bodies of children.

We are also involved in the speakers bureau.

Page 2
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A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The Child Connection gives a stranger safety program to elementary, middle and high
schools in an age appropriate manner.

The program begins in August 2015 and finishes May 20186, typical school year. This is
definitely a community project that helps children that are latch key and nay need
additional parenting at home. In addition we cover internet safety because when they are
home playing their on-line games, predators may be focusing on them. Anti-Bullying is
covered as well as laws.

Children have literally been grabbed by a stranger that have gotten away due to this
program. In addition we have had children that have been molested that have come
forward, been removed from their situations due to this program.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

The Child Connection has presenters that give the program. We give out T-Shirts to
children that give the right answer or participate in our demonstrations of correct role
play. We leave safety tip sheets, for each student, that the school sends home to parents
so the parents can get involved with their children's safety.

We also do constant research concerning social media to inform the children of the latest

traps predators use.
Our audit will give you the list of vendors and amounts.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[T] Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):

¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

v' Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

(] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v' If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
The Child Connection is sent thank you letters from staff and students in appreciation of
the program. We have schools that book our program every year because this program
saves lives. There are predators in every zip code and there are latch key children in
every zip code and the two don't mix. Most children are from single parent or broken
families. A lot of children are raising themselves. As of this writing The Child Connection
has educated close to 1,950,000 children. ages 4-18 years of age with this life saving
information. We instruct children to be survivors and not victims.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Due to our program, children have been referred to Crimes Against Children Unit, and
some sent to Home of the innocents. When a child comes to us, we immediately get the
counselor involved and parents are then called in.

Several Metro Council members have attended our programs and have said a few words
to the children on the importance of this program and being safe.
Council members have also received letters of appreciation and drawings from children

on what they learned during the program.

We have had parents call us to thank us for coming to their child's school and giving the
much needed program. We have found the program opens the door for parents to talk to

their children.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 - PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Column Column Column
1 2 (1+2)=3
i Proposed ,:::,; i
Program/Project Expenses M trolFtmts Funds
‘ Funds
A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits O 5’{0 500 o P,
+ ;
B: Rent/Utilities D) 10900 L 900
C: Office Supplies O e, D
D: Tetephone ' 200 | (98 | 2Z(%
E: In-town Travel [ (OO LD 10, 100
F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List) O [®) JD
G: Professional Service Contracts O o 7y
H: Program Materials 2 (50 ¢ fat .-_h( |5
i t i
I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List) O [®) O
J: Machinery & Equipment (&, & @)
K: Capital Project @) O O
L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List) @) O O
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS g; 000 5¢+:§/§5 541 ggS
q % (9| % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) ¢H 5i lgcga

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”7

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Volunteers $8.50 |X300=2550.00

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date:

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [] YES [

If YES, please explain:

Since we lost Ms. Kimball our last year budget was out of balance due to the timing of
her death August 1st. This would have been the start of our school year. | had to freeze
some monies due to | had no one to present certain programs.

I now have Miss Molly and she has given hundreds of the same quality programs as of
November 2013. | project we will recover 80% by next year. Then the following we will be

back 100%.
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LOLISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures ta the best of
hisor her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reasan why one or more of the assurances or
grritications listed cannot be certitied or assured. please explain in writing and attach to this application.

“Randard Assurances
1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resultinggrant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

~ppiicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using

:=elr position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizationat conflict of interest, or personat

ma.

Appticant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic

recards related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

Appticant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party {sub-grantee).

The Agency is In good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Gavernment, the Jefferson County Revenue

Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being

withheld or requested to be returned if previously dishursed.

Applicant understands they must retumn to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal

YESF Enu

8. Applicant understands they must pravide praof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to pravide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands If this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Matro
Council approval date, and will end with fune 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Counci, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

13. Applicant understands if the grant agreement Is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
ogproval is automatically revoked.

LU L I 3

~

Standard Certifications

1.  The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

<. TheAgency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

1. The Arencv does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, refigion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, palitical, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. TheAgency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA} and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilpersen,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or anv Louisvifle Metra Government empioves,

| toestify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is '

| accurateto the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligibie for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after fi mg has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify thatiam fly a o sign this application for the applying organization and have initiaied each page of
the application. j
Signature of Legal s,g,, SN2~ | Date: |January 8, 2016
Legal Signatory: (please prmt)- Keith Herron, Sr. Title: | President
Phone: 502.459.6888 Extension: email:  childk-9@iglou.com
Fage 8
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Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President
Vice President
Treasurer
.Director
Director
Director

0308243

THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.

N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation

A - Active

G - Good

KY

12/7/1992

12/7/1992

4/1/2015

2210 MEADOW DRIVE, STE. 28
LOUISVILLE, KY 40218

JAMES C. HOLBROOK
2210 MEADOW DR,, STE. 28
LOUISVILLE, KY 40218

KEITH HERRON SR
TIM HADDOW
TAMMY MORRISON
TONYA JACOBS
MARK FIETCH
MOLLY MILAN

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director
Director
Director
Incorporator

Images available online

JAMES € HOLBROOK
BEVERLY A HOLBROOK
KEITH HERRON SR
JAMES € HOLBROOK

Page 1 of 3

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are

created.
Annual Report

Reinstatement Certificate of

4/1/2015
10/17/2014 3:12:54

Existence

Reinstatement

Reinstatement Approval

Letter Revenue

Administrative Dissolution

PM

10/17/2014 3:12:27
PM

10/17/2014 2:44:52
PM

9/30/2014

Annual Report

2/6/2013

1 page
2 pages
2 pages

1 page

1 page
1 page
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—h

f

I
-
11

o
-l
i

|

.
)
5

|

'U
v
=

|

s
-
~h

|
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11

|

g
ped

https://app.sos.ky.gov/fishow/(S(1jkofrbjztz23ehz5e2qrvza))/default.aspx ?path=ftsearch&i... 5/14/2015







Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search Page 2 of 3

Annual Report 1/19/2012 1 page Hiff PDF
Annual Report 2/24/2011 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 3/30/2010 2 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 8/24/2009 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 1/22/2008 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 1/11/2007 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 1/31/2006 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 3/5/2005 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 4/28/2003 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 4/9/2002 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 5/11/2001 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 47/10/2000 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 4/19/1999 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 3/31/1998 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1996 1 page Liff PDF
Statement of Change 5/14/1996 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1995 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1994 1 page Lff PDF
Annual Report 3/31/1993 1 page tiff PDF
Amendment 3/29/1993 1 page tiff PDF
Articles of Incorporation 12/7/1992 8 pages Liff PDF
Assumed Names
Activity History
Filing File Date Effective Date  Org. Referenced
4/1/2015
Annual report 2:11:00 PM 4/1/2015
. 10/17/2014
Reinstatement 3:12:46 PM 10/17/2014
. . 10/17/2014
Application For Reinstatement 11:23:17 AM 10/17/2014
Admin Dis. A. report not in 9/30/2014 9/30/2014
2/6/2013
Annual report 3:11:49 PM 2/6/2013
1/19/2012
Annual report 1:15:49 PM 1/19/2012
2/24/2011
Annual report 10:05:57 AM 2/24/2011
3/30/2010
Annual report 11:54:25 AM 3/30/2010
8/24/2009
Annual report 9:08:36 AM 8/24/2009
1/22/2008
Annual report 8:52:24 AM 1/22/2008
1/11/2007
Annual report 8:25:13 AM 1/11/2007
1/31/2006
Annual report 1:15:10 PM 1/31/2006

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(1jkofrbjztz23ehz5e2qrvza))/default.aspx ?path=ftsearch&i... 5/14/2015







Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

Registered agent address change 5/14/1996

Amendment -
Miscellaneous amendments

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Statement of Change
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Amendment

Articles of Incorporation

3/29/1993

5/14/1996
3/29/1993

2/22/2005
3/24/2004
4/28/2003
4/9/2002
5/11/2001
4/10/2000
4/19/1999
3/31/1998
7/1/1997
7/1/1996
5/14/1996
7/1/1995
7/1/1994
3/31/1993
3/29/1993
12/7/1992

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
8 pages

Page 3 of 3
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INTERMAL REVENUZ SEAVTCE DEBARTME
DISTRICT DIRZCTAR TTENT 07 T tamasuar
P. 4. 80X 2503 |

CINCINMATL, OH 45201 - : |
o .. , .
) Zmp LCatian Numbear.
Date: fE3 g0y 17 - . _

- . DLN: .
17053G011952qqQ7

THE. CHILD CoMNECTION INC Cantact Person:
C/0 KEITH HERON SR ' D. A. DOWNTING ,
2210 MEADQW DR STZ 23 Contact Talephona Numbe=:

LOUISVILLE, Kf 40218-1335. (S13) §34-3357
Cur Lettar Dazad:

April 1993
Addendum Agplies:
Na

Dear Applicant:

This modifies our letter of che ahgve dates in which we statad thas you
wauld be treaved as am argaaizatian thac i3 oon a private foundation wunsil tha
T @xpiration of your. advaoca ruling periad. : - )

Your exampt status under saccion 501(a) of the Iatarmal Ravegua Code as an
organization described in section S0l(c)(3) is s=ill inm effecc. - Based on tha -
informanion you submictad, we have datarminad that you are not a privata ' .-
foundacian witchin tha meaning of section SQ9(a) cf tha Caode because you ara an
Organization of the type describad in saction 50¢(a) (1) aad 170(b) (L) (A) (vi).

Grantars and contributors may rely o this determination unlass the

Ioternal Ravenua Sarvica publishes macice Cc the conczary. However, if you

Lase your section 509 (a)(L) Status, 'a grantor or codtributor may not raly on
in parxt responsihle £ar, or wa3s awars af,

this determination if he or she was 4
the act or failurs to act, or the substactial or material change an tha part aqf

the organizaciaon thatc resulced in your lass af such status, or if he or she
acquired knawlaedga that the Intarmal Revenus Sexzvica had given notica thar yau
would no longer be classified as a section 5035 (a) (1) oxganizatianm,

If we have indicated in the heading of this latter that an addandum”
applies, che addendum enclosad is an integ=al part of this laccer.

Bacause chis lactar could halp rasolve any quescians abous youxr privata

foundatian szacus, please ka2ep it in your germananz racazds.

If you hava amy quasticns, please contact the paerson wiiosa name and

Celephona numbher azs shawn ahagvea.

Sincaraly yours, : ‘
L ] d . .

. Digcrict Dirmaczar

=

Laztar 1050 (DQ/CG)







THE SERVICES FOR MiIsSING AND EXPLOITED CHILDREN

/(/\'g HILD * PUBLIC AWARENESS
i o % SEARCH AND RECOVERY *
L%” ON NECTION INC. * K-9 SAR. *
LIST OF NON-PAID BOARD MEMBERS FOR THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.
The Board has no term limits or feems.

Keith Herron, Sr. President

Tim Haddow Vice-President
Tammy Morrison Treasurér
Molly Milan PR Director
Mark Fietsch Member
Tonya Jacobs Secretary

2210 Meadow Dr., Suite 28, Louisville, KY 40218  502-459-6888 FAX 502-459-8899 www.childconnection.org






Py By

The Child Connection, Inc.

2013

We would like to extend our thanks for your loyalty and support.
We look forward to serving you in the coming years.







.

Short Form

ron 990-EZ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P> Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

P> Information about Form 990-EZ and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-1150

2013

~ OpentoPublic

A Forthe 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning oCT 1, 2013 and ending SEP 30, 2()14

B Check if C Name of organization

applicable:
Address change

Namechange | THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.

D Employer identification number

[iitiairetun | Number and street (or P.0. box, if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite W

[ Trerminatea 2210 MEADOW DRIVE 28 502-459-6888

Amended return

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

DApplication pending] LOUTISVILLE, KY 40218 Number B>

F Group Exemption

G Accounting Method:

I Website: p WWW . CHILDCONNECTION.ORG

[__]cash Accrual - Other (specify) B H Check B[ kithe organization is not

required to attach Schedule B

Tax-exempt status (check only ong) — [X 501(c)(3)[:] 501(c) ( ) <(insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or D 527| (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

J
K Form of organization: D Corporation :l Trust D Assaociation QOther
L

Add lines 5b, 8¢, and 7b, to line 9 to determine gross receipts. If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if total assets (Part Il
column (B) below) are $500,000 or mare, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ ... . |

30,126.

Part 1 | Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part |)

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part |

1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received . 1 29,805.
2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts 2
3 Membership dues and assessments 3
4 InVESIMENEINCOME ... oot 4
5a Gross amount from sale of assets other than inventory
b Less: costor other basis and sales expenses .
¢ Gain or {loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract line 5b from ling52) 5¢
6 Gaming and fundraising events
o a  Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than
S 1 000 L 6a |
é b Gross income from fundraising events (not including $ of contributions
from fundraising events reported on ling 1) (attach Schedule G if the sum of such
gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000) ... 6b
¢ Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraising events 6ic .
Netincome or (loss} from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and 6b and subtract line 6C) 6d
7a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances 7a 53.
b Less:costofgoodssold . .. ... . . SEE SCHEDULE O . |7 61.)
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7b from line T8) e 7c -8.
8  Otherrevenue (describein Schedule0) 8 268.
9  Total revenue. Add fines 1, 2, 3, 4, 5c, 6d, 7¢, and 8 9 30,065.
10 Grants and similar amounts paid (list in Schedule 0) 10
11 Benefits paid to or for members ... o 1
@ |12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits 12 58,450.
g 13 Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors 13 3,750.
2 |14  Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance 14 8,354.
Y115  Printing, publications, postage, and shipping 15 116.
16 Other expenses (describe in Schedule0) 16 31,2009.
17 Total expenses. Add lines 10 through 16 ... ... ... . . . 17 101,879.
w |18 Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 from ling 9) 18 -71,814.
§ 19 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A))
& (must agree with end-of-year figure reported on prior year's return) 19 184,346,
§ 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) SEE SCHEDULE O 20 4,384,
21 Netassets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through20 P | 21 116,916.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990-EZ (2013)

332171
11-25-13







Form 990-E7 (2013) THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.
Part Il | Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part i)

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPart 1l ... . ... . .. . (x]
(A) Beginning of year (B) End of year

22 Cash, savings, and inVestMents ... .. ... ..., 150,321.|2 80,363.
23 Landand buildings e 23
24 Other assets (describe in Schedule 0) SEE SCHEDULE O . ... 35,113.124 38,133.
25 TOMAl@SSEIS e 185,434./2 118,496.
26 Total liabilities (describe in Schedule 0) SEE SCHEDULE O .. 1,088./2 1,580.
27 Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agree with line 21) ... . 184,346.27 116,916.

Part 1l | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part il)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part IlI[X]
What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? SEE  SCHEDULE O

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses. In a clear and concise
manner, describe the services provided, the number of persons benefited, and other relevant information for each program title.

Expenses
(Required for section
501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4)
organizations and section
4947(a)(1) trusts; optional
for others.)

28 CANINE SEARCH FOR MISSING CHILDREN, ABDUCTION PREVENTION
EDUCATION AND ADVOCACY.
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere .............................. » D 28a 73,716.
29
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere ............................... | - [:J 29a
30
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere ................................. | o E] 30a
31 Other program services (describe in Schedule O) ...,
(Grants $ ) if this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere ... .......................... | - D 31a
32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28athrough31a) ... P32 73,716.

F‘art IV LISt Of Officers, Directors, TrUSt9951 and Key Emp|0yees (list each one even if not compensated - see the instructions for Part IV)

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part IV

(b} Average hours
per week devoted to

(c) Reportable
compensation (Forms

{a) Name and title W-2/1099-MISC)

(d) Health benefits,
contributions to
employee benefit

(e) Estimated
amount of other

position (if not paid, enter -0-) P’acf‘;vng;g Jeferred | compensation
KEITH HERRON
PRESIDENT 40.00 31,750. 0. 0.
MOLLY MILAN
PR DIRECTOR 40.00 26,700. 0. 0.
MARK FIETSCH
BOARD MEMBER 4.00 0. 0. 0.
TIM HADDOW
VICE PRESIDENT ) 6.00 0 0 0.
TAMMY MORRISON
TREASURER 6.00 0. 0. 0.
TONYA JACOBS
SECRETARY 4.00 0. 0. 0.

332172 11-25-13

Form 990-EZ (2013)
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Form 990-E7 (2013) THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.

Page 3

Part V | Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements in the
instructions for Part V) Check if the organization used Sch. O to respond to any question in this Part V X1

Yes| No
33 Did the organization engage in any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? If "Yes," provide a detailed description of each
ACLVIY I SCRBAUIE O e 33 X
34 Wereany significant changes made to the organizing or governing decuments? |f “Yes," attach a conformed copy of the amended
documents if they reflect a change to the organization's name. Otherwise, explain the change on Schedule O (see instructions) 34 X
35a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year from business activities (such as those reported
on lines 2, 6a,and 72, aMONG OMEIS)? e, 35a X
b If"Yes" to line 35a, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 35b | N/A
¢ Was the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization subject to section 6033(e) notice, reporting, and proxy tax
requirements during the vear? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part 1L 35¢ X
36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant disposition of net assets during the year? If "Yes,”
complete applicable parts 0f SChedUlE N ... e, | X
37a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions P | 37a l T
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for thiS YEAr? | X
38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, frustee, or key employee or were any such loans made .
X

in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this return? ...
b If*Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part Il and enter the total amount involved ..

39 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: .
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on line9 . 39a N/A

b Gross receipts, included on fine 9, for public use of club facilities 39b N/A

40a Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under:
section 4911 p- 0. :section 4912 P~ 0 . ;section 4955 B> 0.
b Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit transaction during the
year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year that has not been reported on any of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
H¥es, complete Schedule Ly Part | e
¢ Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on organization managers
or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912, 4955,and 4958 .. | 0.
d Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line 40¢ reimbursed by the
OFGAMZANON | e, | 0.
e All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter
transaction? If "Yes,” complete FOrM 8B8B-T | .. oo
41 List the states with which a copy of this return is filed B KY

42a The organization's books are incare of > KEITH HERRON, SR. Telephone no. B~ 502~-459-6888

Locatedat p» 2210 MEADOW DRIVE, LOUISVILLE, KY ZP+4 p 40218

b Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority
over a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
OGOl ? e e e
I "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B>
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

¢ Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside of the U.S.? .. .
1f"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B>

43 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 -Check here ...

and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the taxyear ... >i 43 I

Yes| No
42’b X

44a Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be completed instead of
FOrmO90-EZ e,

b Did the organization aperate one or more hospital facilities during the year? {f "Yes," Form 990 must be completed instead
O O 0B e

d 1f"Yes"to ling 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No, " provide an explanation
in Schedule O
45a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?
45b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of section
512(b)(13)? If "Yes," Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of Form 990-EZ (see inStructions) ...l

44a X

44b X
44c X

44d
45a X

45b

332173
11-25-13

Form 990-EZ (2013)







Form 990-£2(2013)  THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC. -Page4

Yes| No
46 Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition ta candidates for public office? b
[£"Yes, complete SCNEAUIE Oy Part | o e 46 X
Part VI| Section 501(c)(3) organizations only
All section 501(c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47-49b and 52, and complete the tables for lines 50 and 51.
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPart VI ... D
Yes| No
47 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities or have a section 501(h) election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Sch. G, Part It|_47 X
48 s the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? if "Yes," complete Schedule B 48 X
49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? ... 49a X
b If"Yes,"was the refated organization a section 527 0rganization? | e, 49b

50 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated employees (ather than officers, directors, trustees and key employees) who each received more
than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter "None."

(a} Name and title of each employee (b) Average hours (¢) Reportanle  |(d) Health benefits, | (e} Estimated
per week devoted to | Soppeneston Carms amployea penedt | amount of other
NONE position P'aé‘;&‘;r;ﬁ :asnfgged compensation
f Total number of other employess paid over $100,000 | 4
51 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the
organization. If there is none, enter “None." NONE
(a} Name and business address of each independent contractor (b) Type of service {c} Compensation
d Total number of other independent contractors each receiving over $100,000 . ... |
52  Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note. All section 501(c)(3) organizations and 4947(a)(1) nonexempt
charitable trusts must attach a completed Schedule A e | @ Yes [:] No

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, itis true, correct, and complete.
Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all informatien of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign Signature of officer Date
Here KEITH HERRON SR, PRESIDENT
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check [ if |PTIN
Paid self- employed
Preparer C. DOUGLAS KOTTKE 01/14/15 P00463036
Use Only Firm's name p COMPTON, KOTTKE & ASSOCIATES Firm'sEIN > 61-1031917
Firm'saddress p 220 WEST MAIN STREET; SUITE 2200 Phoneno. 502-587-8851
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... | Bﬂ Yes |:| No
Form 990-EZ (2013)
332174
11-25-13







SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

_Open to Public
. Inspection

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501{c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)( 1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P> information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.

l Partl l Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complste this part.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1

2 []
3 []

4

0 E0 O

10
11

L]

e[]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170{b){1){A){(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170{b){1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1){(A)(vi). (Complete Part 1l.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part il.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investmenit
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I1}.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported crganizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a '::] Type | b Type Il [ l:‘ Type il - Functionally integrated d D Type Hil - Non-functionally integrated
By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type {, Type lI, or Type 1li

supporting organization, check this box
Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

(i} A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i} and (iii) beiow, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? .. .. ... 11g(i)

(i) Afamily member of a person described in () @boOVe? 11gfii)

(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in () or (i) above? 11g(iii)

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported
organization

(it) EIN

(iii) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-9
above or IRC section
(see instructions))

iv) Is the organization
in col. (i) listed in your,
governing document?

(v} Did you natify the
organization in col.
{i) of your support?

(vi) Is the
arganization in col.
(i) organized in the

us.?

Yes No

Yes

No Yes No

{vii) Amount of monetary
support

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

332021
08-25-13
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2013 THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC. W
Part II| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1)(A)(iv) and 1 A)(vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> {a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e} 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 130,662.] 147,469, 136,953.] 120,789.] 29,805.] 565,678.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 130,662.] 147,469.] 136,953.] 120,789. 29,805.] 565,678.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11, , . , | o o
column(f) o . .  E k . 130,165.
' ~ ‘1 o - 435,513.

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 {e) 2013 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 130,662. 147,469.] 136,953.] 120,789.] 29,805.] 565,678.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 169. 185. 202. 233. 268. 1,057.

9 Net income from unrelated business ‘
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Otherincome. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 | . ~ ‘ 566,735.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (See INStrUCHONS) . 12 l 398.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3

0rganization, CNECK this DOX N0 SEOD NP8 ... ioiiiii i oot s i ety e e ettt e et ettt e e ee s teee s e e e easseese sttt tate s £ht £ et e et tossensemses sons srnsssns [ |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () ... 14 76.85 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 76.63 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... p[X]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Organization | l::]

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... ... | 2 I:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . | I:]
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... ... .. | - i:l
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332022
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.

[ A
Part 11l | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
gualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IL.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B>
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

(a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e} 2013 (f) Total

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ... ...
8 Public support (Subtractline 7¢ from ling 6.)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B>
9 Amounts fromline6 ... .
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaities
and income from similar sources __
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Add lines 10z and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon

12 Otherincome. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV) -ooooeeeene

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) organization,

N CK IS DOX BN SEOD MO E i i iiieieiie it eriiir e e et et ettt | - ]

{a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 {f) Total

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f} divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . > D

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | g [___!

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a _or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... . | - D

332023 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

7







Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC. m
Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, fine 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; and Part Ill, line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

l 332024 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 230 or 990-EZ) 2013
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THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.

Identification of Excess Contributions

Schedule A Included on Part II, Line 5 2013
** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***
Contributor’s Name Contributions Contributions
CRALLE FOUNDATION 27,300. 15,965.
ETSCORN FOUNDATION 50,700. 39,365.
WOOSLEY FQUNDATION 38,000. 26,665,
MARY P GILL FOUNDATION 12,800. 1,465.
UPS 23,250. 11,915.
TOYOTA 46,125, 34,790.
Total Excess Contributions to Schedule A, Part Il, Line 5 ... 130,165,

323171 05-01-13
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors oM N, 15550007
(F orr%ssg , 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

or990-PR) P Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 1 3
afgir;r];;’v&ueesﬁvice ” its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization

THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC. -___

Organization type (check one}):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ [E 501(c){ 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

501(c){3) exempt private foundation

Form 990-PF

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

Uododnd

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts | and Il

Special Rules

[X] For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h, or (i} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

[:] For a section 501(c){(7), (8), or {10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, ll, and Il

[:I For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the Year . |-

Employer identification number

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

323451
10-24-13







Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 2

Name of organization

THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.

Employer identification number

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a) (b) (¢} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | LIONS CLUB Person  [X]
Payroll ]

10708 HELMSDALE LANE

6,000. Noncash [:

(Complete Part li for

LOUISVILLE, KY 40243 noncash contributions.)
() (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | TOYOTA MOTORS Person  [X]
Payroll D

1001 CHERRY BLOSSOM WAY

8,125. Noncash [ |

GEORGETOWN ,

KY 40324

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (&)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person !:]
Payroll ':l
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll I:l
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) {d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person I:l
Payroli D
Noncash E:]

(Complete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c} (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person l:,
Payroli D
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

323452 10-24-13
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Schedule B {(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 3

Name of organization

THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.

Employer identification number

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a) ©)
f:‘o(; Description of norf:iish roperty given FMV (or estimate) D o i
Part | P prop g {see instructions) ate received

$

(a)

c
f:\lo% Description of norf::sh property given FMv (or(e)stimate) D o i
Part | (see instructions) ate received
$
(a) ©
No. (b) (d)
- . FMV (or estimate)
from Description of noncash prope iven i
Pt P property g (see instructions) Date received
$
(a)
{c)
No. . () FMV (or estimate) (d)
from Description of noncash property given A . Date received
Partl (see instructions)
$
(a) ©
()
No. () FMV (or estimate) (@
from Description of noncash property given A ) Date received
Part | (see instructions)
$ _—
(a) ©
c
No. L () FMV (or estimate) (@
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part| (see instructions)
$

323453 10-24-13

11

Schedule B

(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.
Part 11l Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501{c}(7), (8}, or (10) organizations that total more than 1,000 for the
$

year. Complete columns (a) through (e} and the following line entry. For organizations completing Part {lI, enter
the total of exclusively refigious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Eater this information once)

Use duplicate copies of Part |l if additional space is needed.

|

(a) No.
lgmrTl {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of haw gift is held
al
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
E’ro’tnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Igror';nl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
E)N:’Tl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a .
I (e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

g 323454 10-24-13 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2013)
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supglemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 20 1 3

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.qov/form990. - Inspection

Open to Public

Name of the organization

THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.

Emiloier identificiil'i[ number

FORM 990-EZ, PART I, LINE 7, GROSS PROFIT FROM SALES OF INVENTORY:

INCOME :

1. GROSS RECEIPTS 53.
2. RETURNS AND ALLOWANCES 0.
3. LINE 1 LESS LINE 2 53.
4. COST OF GOODS SOLD (LINE 13) 61.
5. GROSS PROFIT (LINE 3 LESS LINE 4) -8.
COST OF GOODS SOLD:

6. INVENTORY AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 6,185.
7. MERCHANDISE PURCHASED 0.
8. COST OF LABOR 0.
9. MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 0.
10. OTHER COSTS 0.
11. ADD LINES 6 THROUGH 10 6,185.
12. INVENTORY AT END OF YEAR 6,124.
13. COST OF GOODS SOLD (LINE 11 LESS LINE 12) 61.
FORM 990-EZ, PART I, LINE 8, OTHER REVENUE:

DESCRIPTION OF OTHER REVENUE: AMOUNT :
MISCELLANEOQOUS 268.
FORM 9590-EZ, PART I, LINE 16, OTHER EXPENSES:

DESCRIPTION OF OTHER EXPENSES: AMOUNT :
PAYROLL TAX 4,282.
CANINE EXPENSES 8,582.
AUTO AND TRAVEL 6,140.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
332211

09-04-13
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)







SCHEDULE O Supglem ental Info rmatfion to Form 990 or 990-EZ °§“61i‘i5§”
- omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

(Form 990 or 890-EZ) Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. . Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service B> Information about Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.qov/form990. __Inspection
Name of the organization . e o umber

THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC. m___
INSURANCE 3,458.
SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 2,502.
DEPRECIATION 1,303.
TELEPHONE 4,117.
SEARCH EXPENSES 180.
SUBSCRIPTIONS AND OTHER EXPENSE 645,
TOTAL TO FORM 990-EZ, LINE 16 31,209.

FORM 990~-EZ, PART I, LINE 20, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES: AMOUNT :

UNREALIZED GAIN ON INVESTMENTS 4,384.

FORM 990-EZ, PART ITI, LINE 24, OTHER ASSETS:

DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR
INVESTMENTS 10,684. 15,068.
CANINE 15,000. 15,000.
INVENTORY 6,185. 6,124.
OTHER DEPRECIABLE ASSETS 3,244. 1,941.
TOTAL, TO FORM 990-EZ, LINE 24 35,113. 38,133.

FORM 990-EZ, PART IT, LINE 26, OTHER LIABILITIES:

DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,088. 1,580.

FORM 990-EZ, PART III, PRIMARY EXEMPT PURPOSE - AID AND ASSIST IN THE

SEARCH AND RECOVERY OF MISSING AND EXPLOITED CHILDREN AS WELL AS

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)

332211
09-04-13
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B, OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supglemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 7y
90-EZ omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 3
(Form 990 or 9 ) Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service B> information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at WWW.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization : i ocsion number
__THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC. m__

CREATING INCREASED PUBLIC AWARENESS IN THE PREVENTION OF ABDUCTION AND

E CHILD ABUSE.

FORM 990~EZ, PART V, INFORMATION REGARDING PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACTS:

THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT, DURING THE YEAR, RECEIVE ANY FUNDS, DIRECTLY,

OR INDIRECTLY, TO PAY PREMIUMS ON A PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACT.

THE ORGANIZATION, DID NOT, DURING THE YEAR, PAY ANY PREMIUMS, DIRECTLY,

OR INDIRECTLY, ON A PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACT.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)

332211
09-04-13
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Caution: Forms printed from within Adobe Acrobat products may not meet IRS or state taxing agency
specifications. When using Acrobat 5.x products, uncheck the "Shrink oversized pages to paper size" and
uncheck the "Expand small pages to paper size" options, in the Adobe "Print" dialog. When using Acrobat
6.x and later products versions, select "None" in the "Page Scaling" selection box in the Adobe "Print" dialog.
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AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED

PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
CERTIFIED PUBLIC KY. SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANTS ACCOUNTANTS

SINCE 1919 CoMPTON, KOTTKE & ASSOCIATES, P.S.C. INPACT AMERICAS INC.
WITH AFFILIATES WORLDWIDE
220 West Main Street; Suite 2200
Louisville, KY 40202 TELEPHONE 502-587-8851

www.comptonkottke.com FACSIMILE 502-587-8855

JANUARY 5, 2016

THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.
2210 MEADOW DRIVE NO. 28
LOUISVILLE, KY 40218
ATTENTION: KEITH HERRON, SR.

DEAR KEITH:

ENCLOSED IS THE ORGANIZATION'S 2014 EXEMPT ORGANIZATION
RETURN.

SPECIFIC FILING INSTRUCTIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS.
FORM 990-EZ RETURN:

THIS RETURN HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. IF YOU
WISH TO HAVE IT TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS, PLEASE
SIGN, DATE, AND RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO OUR OFFICE. WE WILL
THEN SUBMIT THE ELECTRONIC RETURN TO THE IRS. DO NOT MAIL A
PAPER COPY OF THE RETURN TO THE IRS. RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO
US BY FEBRUARY 16, 2016.

A COPY OF THE FORM 990EZ MUST BE FILED WITH THE KENTUCKY
ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE. A COPY WITH THE APPROPRIATE
MATLING ENVELOPE IS ENCLOSED.

PLEASE REVIEW THE RETURN FOR COMPLETENESS AND ACCURACY.

WE SINCERELY APPRECIATE THE OPPORTUNITY TO SERVE YOU. PLEASE
CONTACT US IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS CONCERNING THE TAX
RETURN.

VERY TRULY YOURS,

C. DOUGLAS KOTTKE




Filing Instructions

Prepared for: Prepared by:

THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC. COMPTON, KOTTKE & ASSOCIATES
2210 MEADOW DRIVE NO. 28 220 WEST MAIN STREET; SUITE 2200
LOUISVILLE, KY 40218 LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

2014 FORM 9S0-EZ
ELECTRONIC FILING:

THIS RETURN HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. IF YOU WISH
TO HAVE IT TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS, PLEASE SIGN,
DATE, AND RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO QOUR OFFICE. WE WILL THEN SUBMIT
THE ELECTRONIC RETURN TO THE IRS. DO NOT MAIL A PAPER COPY OF
THE RETURN TO THE IRS. RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO US BY FEBRUARY 16,
2016.

—
400061
01-14-15




IRS e-file Signature Authorization OME No. 1545-1478

rarm 83879-EO for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2014, or fiscal year beginning OCT 1 , 2014, and ending SEP 3 O ,20 _]é

Department of the Treasury P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 20 14

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 8879-EQ and its instructions is at W irs. gavliorm8879ea
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number

THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC. 1
Name and title of officer

KEITH HERRON, SR.
PRESIDENT
P . Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part |.

1a Form 990 check here P> ] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), line 12} . 1ib
2a Form 990-EZ check here B> b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line ) . ... .. 2b 53,886.
3a Form 1120-POL check here B> |:] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . . . 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here B> D b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5) ... . . 4b
S5a Form 8868 check here B El b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Part il line8c) ... 5b

Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that I am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's 2014
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c})
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only
| authorize COMPTON KOTTKE & ASSOCIATES PSC to enter my PIN[-]
ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but

do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2014 electronically filed return. If { have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

D As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2014 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature B> Date P>

rtlll| Certification and Authentication
ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.

do not enter al! zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2014 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature B> l pate p» 01/05/16

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2014)
1
09-29-14




Short Form I OMB No. 1545-1150
o 990-EZ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Department of the Treasury

|nternal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 990-EZ and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. .
A Forthe 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning ocT 1, 2014 and ending SEP 30, 2015
B g;&?g&e: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
DAddress change
L Iname change | THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC. _—___
[ Dinitial return Number and street (or P.0. box, if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
omireed’ | 2210 MEADOW DRIVE 28 502-459-6888

E]Amended return | Ciy OF town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code F Group Exemption
L—_—‘Agglicatiun pending LOUISVILLE ) KY 4 0 21 8 Number »‘
G Accounting Method; || Cash | X | Accrual  Other (specify) B> H Check B»|__| if the organization is
I Website: pr WWW.CHILDCONNECTION.ORG not required to attach Schedule B
J Tax-exempt status (check only one) — | %] 501(c)(3)L__1 501(c) ( y(insertno.) L1 4947(a)(1) or ] 527| (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).
K Form of organization: U Corporation [ Trrust || Association LX ] other
L Add lines 5b, 6¢, and 7b to line 9 to determine gross receipts. If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if tofal assets (Part Ii,

column (B) below) are $500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of FOrm 990-EZ ... P 3 58,429.

Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part 1)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part |

1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts reCeiVed
2 Program service revenue including government fees and CONtracts .
3 Membership dues and @SSESSMEINS . e
A dnVeSIMENt NCOME
5a Gross amount from sale of assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses ...
¢ Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract fine 5b from line 5a)
6 Gaming and fundraising events
o a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than
2 15,0000 | 6a |
é b Gross income from fundraising events (not including $ of contributions
from fundraising events reported on line 1) (attach Schedule G if the sum of such
gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000) . 6b
¢ Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraising events ... 6c o
d Netincome or (loss) from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and 6b and subtractline6¢) . . ... .. ... ... 6d
7a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances ... ... 7a -
b Less:costofgoodssold . ... ... SEE SCHEDULE O | 7 .
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7b from line7ay 7¢ -4,520.
8  Other revenue (descrie in Schedule®) SEE SCHEDULE O 8 350.
9 Total revenue. Add lines 1,2,3,4,5¢,60, 76,800 8 ... |9 53,886.
10  Grants and similar amounts paid (listin Schedule O) 10
11 Benefits paid to or for members 1
@ |12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits 12 60,680.
2 1138 Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors 13 3,885,
& |14 Occupancy, rent, utilies, and maintenance 14 7,093.
Y115  Printing, publications, postage, and ShIPPING ... ... ..., 15 102.
16  Other expenses (describe in Schedule®) SEE SCHEDULE O 16 26,993,
17 Total expenses. Add lines 10through 16 . B | 17 98,753.
w |18 Excessor (deficit) for the year (Subtractline 17 from line 9) ... 18 -44,867.
§ 19  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) r—]
< (must agree with end-of-year figure reported on prior year's return) 19 116,916.
g 20  Other changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedule ©) SEE SCHEDULE O 20 893,
21 Netassefs or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through 20 ... ... B | 21 72,942.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990-EZ (2014)
AN




Form990 EZ (2014) THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.

Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part 11)

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPart i ...
(A) Beginning of year (B) End of year
22 Cash, savings, and iNVeStMents e 80,363./22 40,727,
28 Landand bulldings 23
24 Other assets (describe in Schedule 0) . SEE SCHEDULE O . . .. 38,133./24 33,840.
25 TOtAl @SSIS | . e 118,496.|2 74,567.
Total liabilities (describe in Schedule0) _SEE SCHEDULE O = 1,580.[28 1,625.
Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) mustagree with fine 21) ... .. ... 116,916.]27 72,942.
| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part Ill) Expenses
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part |ll (Required for section
- - - 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4)
What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? SEE SCHEDULE O organizations; optional for
Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses. In a clear and concise OthEFS.)
manner, describe the services provided, the number of persons bensfited, and other relevant information for each program title.
28 CANINE SEARCH FOR MISSING CHILDREN, ABDUCTION PREVENTI ON
EDUCATION AND ADVOCACY.
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere ... ... P L_1|28a 74,618.
29
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere ... | L_|[294
30
(Grants $ ) I this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere ... ... B> [_I|s04
81 Other program services (describe in Schedule O) .. e,
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere ... . | 2 I:] 314
32 Total program service expenses (add lines28athrough31a) ... oo » | 32 74,618.

List of Officers, DireCtOl'S, Tl’USteeS, and Key Employees (list each one even If not compensated - see the instructions for Part (V)

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPart IV ... ... ... [ ]
(b) Average hours (¢)Reportabte | (d) Health benefits, | (&) Estimated
(a) Name and title per week devoted to | compensation (Forms | JTRCTCRRGR: | amount of other
position (if not paid, enter ~0-) P‘acn(fr’n;';ﬂ Seferred | compensation
KEITH HERRON
PRESIDENT 40.00 33,150. 0. 0.
MOLLY MILAN
PR DIRECTOR 40.00 27,530. 0. 0.
MARK FIETSCH
BOARD MEMBER 4.00 0. 0. 0.
TIM HADDOW
VICE PRESIDENT 6.00 0. 0. 0.
TAMMY MORRISON
TREASURER 6.00 0. 0. 0.
TONYA JACOBS
SECRETARY 4.00 0. 0. 0.
432172 12-15-14 Form 990-EZ (2014)




Form 990-£7(2014) __THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC. q__&jiﬁ
 Part V | Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements in the

instructions for Part V) Check if the organization used Sch. O to respond to any question in this Part V

Yes| No
33 Did the organization engage in any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? If "Yes," provide a detailed description of each
OtV I SCNRAUIE O 33 X
34 Were any significant changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If "Yes," attach a conformed copy of the amended
documents if they reflect a change to the organization's name. Otherwise, explain the change on Schedule O (see instructions) 34
35a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year from business activities (such as those reported
onlines 2, 6a,and 7a, among others)? 35a X
b If"Yes"to line 35a, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0 350 | N/JA
¢ Was the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization subject to section 6033(e) notice, reporting, and proxy tax
requirements during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il e 35¢ X
36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant disposition of net assets during the year? If "Yes,"
complete applicable parts Of SCNEAUIE N L e X
37a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions ... .. | I 37a | L P
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POLTor this YEar? e X
38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, or key employee orwere any such loans made
in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this return? . X
b If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part H and enter the total amountinvolved ... ... N/A
39  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: .
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included online S 39a N/A
b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilities . 39b N/A
40a Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization during the year under:
section 4911 B> 0. ;section4912 P 0. ;section 4955 p»
b Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit
transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year that has not been reported on any
of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partl e,
¢ Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on
organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912, 4955,and 4958 . . |
d Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line 40c reimbursed
by the organization e >
e All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter
ransaction? 1 'Yes, COMPIEtE FOIM B80T
41 Listthe states with which a copy of this return is filed B KY
42a The organization's books are in care of p» KEITH HERRON, . SR. Telephone no.p» 502-459-6888
Locatedat p» 2210 MEADOW DRIVE, LOUISVILLE, KY z7ir+4 p 40218
b Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority
over a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial Yes| No
BOCOUIM ) e e,

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: p»

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

¢ Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside of the U.S.?

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B>

43  Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 -Check here ... . . . .
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year

44a Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be completed instead of
FOrM OO0 B

b Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities during the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be completed instead
of Form 990-£Z

d If"Yes"to line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation
I SCREAUIB O | e e,
45a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of section
512(b)(13)? If "Yes," Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of Form 990-EZ (see instructions) ...

Form 990-EZ (2014)
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Form 990-EZ (2014) THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.

46 Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for public office?
i "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | e
| Part VI| Section 501(c)(3) organizations only

All section 501(c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47-49b and 52, and complete the tables for lines 50 and 51.

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthis Part VI ... D
Yes| No
47 Did the organization engage in fobbying activities or have a section 501(h} election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Sch. C, Part It | 47 X
48 s the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 48 X
49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? 49a X
b if"Yes," was the related organization a section 527 organization? | e 49b

50 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated employees (other than officers, directors, tfrustees and key employees) who each received more
than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter "None."

(a) Name and title of each employee {b) Average hours {¢) Reportable | {d) Health benefits, | (e) Estimated
i Ci i
per week devoted to °°\f,"vf’29/"1%39“9°{f,:ﬂ(gg;"s ?nﬁg.;y:e'ggﬁezt amount of other
iti ans, and deferred i
NONE position p omoansation compensation

f Total number of other employees paid over $100,000

51 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the
organization. If there is none, enter "None." NONE

(a) Name and business address of each independent contractor (b) Type of service (¢) Compensation

d Total number of other independent contractors each receiving over $100,000
52 Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note. All section 501(c)(3) organizations must attach a
COMPIBtEA SCRBUUIE A B Yes [ No
Under penalties of perjury, [ declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Slgn } Bignature of ofmcer I Date

Here KEITH HERRON SR, PRESIDENT
TYPBS or prnt name and tile
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check | | i [PTIN

Paid self- employed

' Preparer C. DOUGLAS KOTTKE 01/05/16 P00463036

Use Only |Msmame p COMPTON, KOTTKE & ASSOCIATES Fim'sEIN > 61-1031917

Firm's address p- 220 WEST MAIN STREET; SUITE 2200 Phoneno. 502-587-8851
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

................................................................................ P 1 X ves | [ no

Form 990-EZ (2014)

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

432174
12-15-14




SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

I OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. | OpentoPublic
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs. gov/fo rm990. , ; i
Name of the organization ) Employer identification number

THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC. __
Reason for Public Charity Status (all organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).

2 D A school described in section 170(b){ 1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 !:] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 :} A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

5

10
1

0 0 0

i

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A){iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)}(1)(A}{v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1){(A){vi). (Complete Part 11.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part I1l.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b I:] Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlied in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the éupported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e :l Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type ll, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of sUPpOrted Organizations I l
__g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization [(iv) Is the organization| (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 [ listed in your support (see other support (see
above or IRC section ~[9oVerning document? Instructions) Instructions)
{see instructions)) Yes No
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Form 990 or 990-EZ. 432021 09-17-14




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC. Page 2
T Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A){iv) and 17 Vi

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lli. If the organization
fails 1o qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 147,469.| 136,953.] 120,789. 29,805. 58,056.] 493,072.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 1‘47,469. 136,953. 120’,789. 29,805. 58,056, 493,072.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column {f)

134,787.
358,285,

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. |
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 {f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4 147,469- 136,953- 120,789- 29,805- 58,056. 493,072-

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 185. 202. - 233, 268. 350. 1,238.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPart V1) .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisboxand stop here ... ... | 2 |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () ... 14 T72.48 o
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 76.85 o
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »

b 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization |

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014, if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | ...
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization R D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... . | 2 D
Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services pet-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behaif
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .
7 a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts inciuded on lines 2 and 3 received .
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ... .

8 Public support ybtractiing 7c from ling 6.
Section B. Total Support

(a) 2010

(b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) 2014

(f) Total

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B>

9 Amounts fromline6 ..
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand 10b . . ..
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) .-
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 0c, 11, and 12.)

(a) 2010

(b) 2011

{c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e} 2014

{f) Total

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check thisbox and stop here ... . . . OV oL

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) ... ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Il line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . ... ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part I, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. if the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. if the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

432023 09-17-14
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ScheduleA(Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC. Page 4

Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part . If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? /f "No" describe in pgrt vy how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in pa.t vy how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? /f "Yes," answer
(b} and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in papt vy when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in pgap \yy What controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes," explain in papy yy what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in pgpy vi, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ij} the reasons for each such action,
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type i only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)}(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).
Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes," provide detail in pgrt vy,

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in part ;.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in pgrt ;.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ili non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? /f "Yes," answer (b) below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

432024 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Sc
 Part IV | Supporting Organizations /~ontinyed)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)

below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c_A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in par vy 11ic

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or frustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in pa,t \yy how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
orgénization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes, " explain in
Part v how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No, " describe in part \y f1ow control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in pgp y how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes," describe in pgpt vy the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Section E. Type lll Functionally-integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the Yeal(see instructions):

a [_]The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete jing o below.

b [_IThe organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete jjne 3 below.

c L.___| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f *Yes," then in par vj identify
those supported organizations and explain ~ 1ow these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) wouid have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in pap vy the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in pgrt vi.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in papt vy the role played by the organization in this regard.

432025 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 THE CHILD CONNECTION,

INC.

|Part V | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

le_

1 L] Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All

other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
{optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

OGP (W N |=

DD (W N |-

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
coilection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

]

7  Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

o (a0 (T |2

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d

(]

FS

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recovetries of prior-year distributions

® N[O >

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

0[N |® {0 |

Section C - Distributable Amount

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of fine 1

Minimum asset amount for-prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

income tax imposed in prior year

Ol | W |=

DO (PN =

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

~

instructions).

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type I}

Current Year

| supporting organization (see

432026
09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2014 THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC. -&gﬂ_

[Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations /-, ,snued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

3 __Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

6

7 _ Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributabie amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

0] (D]
Excess Distributions Underdistributions
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) ' '

(iii)
Distributable

Pre 2014

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014

From 2013

Total of lines 3a through e

___g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h_Applied to 2014 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.
4 bistributions for 2014 from Section D,

line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown ofline 7:

o

o

0

a
b
d Excess from 2013 . - . i
e Excess from 2014
Schedule A {
432027
09-17-14

11

Amount for 2014

Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC. age 8
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part Ill, line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

432028 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
12




THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.,

Identification of Excess Contributions
Schedule A Included on Part li, Line 5 2014

** Do Not File **
*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***

Contributor’s Name Gontrbutions Gontributions
CRALLE FOUNDATION 22,500. 12,614.
ETSCORN FOUNDATION 53,700. 43,814.
WOOSLEY FOUNDATION 28,000. 18,114,
MARY P GILL FOUNDATION 12,800. 2,914,
UPS 28,250. 18,364.
CSX CORPORATION . 11,000. 1,114,
TOYOTA 46,625, 36,739.
LTONS CLUB 11,000. 1,114.
Total Excess Contributions to Schedule A, Part I, Line 5 | ..o 134,787.

423171 05-01-14




Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545.0047

(oigg(')_ggg)’ 990-EZ, P> Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

5 P> Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 14
epartment of the Treasury L B R

Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990 -

Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC. - .

Organization type (check one):

Filers of:

Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ X 501 (c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

Form 990-PF

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

U OoooK

501{c})(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

]

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

Caution.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h,
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, I, and lil.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during theyear . P $

An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to

certify th

at it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 980, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2014)

423451
11-05-14




Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014) Page 2
Name of organization Employer identification number

THE. CHILD CONNECTION, INC. ______

Part 1 Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | CRALLE FOUNDATION Person
Payroll D
614 W MAIN STREET $ 5,000. Noncash [ |
{(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | ETSCORN FOUNDATION Person
Payroll [ ]
PO BOX 32760 $ 15,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Ii for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40232 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | UPS Person
Payroll [:|
55 GLENLAKE PARKWAY NE $ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
ATLANTA, GA 30328 noncash contributions.)
. (@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | LIONS CLUB Person
Payroll D
10708 HELMSDALE LANE $ 5,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40243 noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | TOYOTA MOTORS Person
Payroll D
1001 CHERRY BLOSSOM WAY $ 10,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
GEORGETOWN, KY 40324 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person (]
Payroll l:]
$ Noncash I:f
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
423452 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 3

Name of organization

THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.

Partll. Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part il if additional space is needed.

Employer identification number

(a)
No. () (e )
.. . FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
a
tflo) (b) (e (d)
Lo R FMV (or estimate) i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No. I ) . FMV (or estimate) () .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
(a)
No. () (c) (d)
- . FMV (or estimate) i
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
{see instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No. e ®) i FMV (or estimate) (@ i
from Description of noncash property given A . Date received
{see instructions)
Part |
a)
ff‘°- (b) (e) . (d)
. . FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given A . Date received
Part | (see instructions)

423453 11-05-14

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 90-PF) (2014)




Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 4

Name of organization

THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.

Employer identification number

Part 1l xclusively TeNgi0Us, CHantable, etc., CONtrbuLions [0 organizations described M section GUT(C)7), {5), OF at tofal more than $1, or
- ﬁ:e year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following fine entry. For organizations
completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.)
Use duplicate copies of Part 1Il if additional space is needed.
{a) No.
gOTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Ingl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
IgrOTI {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
ar
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
|1:"l’0rt"l (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

423454 11-05-14
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I OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. | Qpe!'i o leﬁ@ .

Internal Revenue Service | < Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is atwww jre gav/

Name of the organization - i nurﬁber
THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC. ___

FORM 990-EZ, PART I, LINE 7, GROSS PROFIT FROM SALES OF INVENTORY:

INCOME :

1. GROSS RECEIPTS 23.
2. RETURNS AND ALLOWANCES 0.
3. LINE 1 LESS LINE 2 23.
4. COST OF GOODS SOLD (LINE 13) 4,543.
5. GROSS PROFIT (LINE 3 LESS LINE 4) -4,520.

COST OF GOODS SOLD:

6. INVENTORY AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 6,124.
7. MERCHANDISE PURCHASED 0.
8. COST OF LABOR 0.
9. MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 0.
10. OTHER COSTS 0.
11. ADD LINES 6 THROUGH 10 6,124.
12. INVENTORY AT END OF YEAR 1,581.
13. COST OF GOODS SOLD (LINE 11 LESS LINE 12) 4,543,

FORM 990-EZ, PART I, LINE 8, OTHER REVENUE:

DESCRIPTION OF OTHER REVENUE: AMOUNT :

MISCELLANEQUS 350.

FORM 990-EZ, PART I, LINE 16, OTHER EXPENSES:

DESCRIPTION OF OTHER EXPENSES: AMOUNT :

PAYROLL TAX 4,669.
CANINE EXPENSES 8,033.
AUTO AND TRAVEL 2,676.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

432211
08-27-14

17




OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ |

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 14
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. )
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. . Open tOiPubl’i‘(‘."( ,

Internal Revenue Service | 4 Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is atwww irs gav/;

Name of the organization : : n ﬁumber
THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC. -—

INSURANCE ‘ 3,326.
SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 2,040.
DEPRECIATION 694.
TELEPHONE 4,757.
SUBSCRIPTIONS AND OTHER EXPENSE 798.
TOTAL TO FORM 990-EZ, LINE 16 | 26,993,

FORM 990-EZ, PART I, LINE 20, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS OR FUND BALANCES: AMOUNT :

UNREALIZED GAIN ON INVESTMENTS 893.

FORM 950-EZ, PART II, LINE 24, OTHER ASSETS:

DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR
INVESTMENTS 15,068. 16,013.
CANINE \ 15,000. 15,000.
INVENTORY 6,124. 1,581.
OTHER DEPRECIABLE ASSETS 1,941. 1,246.
TOTAL TO FORM 990-EZ, LINE 24 38,133. 33,840.

FORM -990-EZ, PART II, LINE 26, OTHER LIABILITIES:

DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,580. 1,625.

FORM 990-EZ, PART III, PRIMARY EXEMPT PURPOSE - AID AND ASSIST IN THE

SEARCH AND RECOVERY OF MISSING AND EXPLOITED CHILDREN AS WELL AS

CREATING INCREASED PUBLIC AWARENESS IN THE PREVENTION OF ABDUCTION AND

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

432211
08-27-14
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i OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 4
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. ‘
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Internal Revenue Service P> information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions Is atwww irs gav/
Name of the organization
THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.

CHILD ABUSE.

FORM 990-EZ, PART V, INFORMATION REGARDING PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACTS:

THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT, DURING THE YEAR, RECEIVE ANY FUNDS, DIRECTLY,

OR INDIRECTLY, TO PAY PREMIUMS ON A PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACT.

THE ORGANIZATION, DID NOT, DURING THE YEAR, PAY ANY PREMIUMS, DIRECTLY,

OR INDIRECTLY, ON A PERSONAL BENEFIT CONTRACT.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

432211
08-27-14
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CompTON, KOTTKE & AssocIATEs, P.S.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
SINCE 1919

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Direct(;rs
The Child Connection, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Child Connection, Inc., which
comprise the statement of financial position as of September 30, 2015, and the related statements of
activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation

of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion.
PRINCIPALS!

MEMBERS

€. DOUGLAS KOTTKE, CPA . . . : }
- W. ALLEN PRIEST, CPA . 220 West Mailn Street; Suite 2200 INPACT
* R..LAMARR MOORE, CPA . Louisvlille, KY 40202 INTERNATIONAL ALLIANCE OF
" www.comptonkottke,.com PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS
.. EMMETT W. KOTTKE, CPA . TELEPHONE 502-587-8851 FACSIMILE 502-587-8855 AMERICAN TNSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED

(1918-2007) A . PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
. Lo KY. SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANTS







Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of The Child Connection, Inc. as of September 30, 2015, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America.

Cowpib, Yl Brsol, 5.

Louisville, KY
December 30, 2015







THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2015
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents . $ 40,727

Inventory 1,581

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 42,308

INVESTMENTS

Marketable Securities 16,013
FURNISHINGS AND EQUIPMENT

Office Furnishings and Equipment 63,948

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (62,702)

NET FURNISHINGS AND EQUIPMENT 1,246

OTHER ASSETS

Canine 15,000
TOTAL ASSETS 74,567

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 1,625
NET ASSETS

Unrestricted : 72,942
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 74,567

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

UNRESTRICTED REVENUE AND SUPPORT

Contributions 46,551
In Kind Donations 11,505
Other Income 350
Shirt Sales ' 23
Net Realized and Unrealized Gains on Investments 3,793
TOTAL UNRESTRICTED REVENUE AND SUPPORT 62,222
EXPENSES
Salaries 60,680
Payroll Taxes & Expense 4,669
Canine 8,033
Auto and Travel 2,676
Insurance 3,326
Office Supplies - 2,040
COGS Shirts ' 4,543
Office Rent 6,800
Depreciation 694
Professional Fees 3,885
Telephone 4,757
Maintenance and Repairs 293
Postage 102
Dues, Subscriptions, and License Fees 298
Other - Operations 500
TOTAL EXPENSES » 103,296
DECREASE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (41,074)
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 114,016
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 72,942

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in net assets $ (41,074
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation expense 694
Loss on other assets (canine)
Unrealized gain on investments (3,793)
Decrease (increase) in assets:
Inventory 9
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable 46
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (44,118)
NET INCREASE IN CASH (39,636)
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 80,363
CASH AT END OF YEAR : 40,727

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

7







THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

Salaries

Payroll Taxes

Canine

Auto and Travel
Insurance

Office Supplies

COGS Shirts

Office Rent

Depreciation
Professional Fees
Telephone

Maintenance and Repairs
Postage

Dues, Subscriptions,License Fees
Other - Operations

Total

Services Supporting Services
Awareness ~ Management Fund
& Search & General Raising Total

$ 43,690 $ 8495 § 8495 § 60,680

3,362 654 654 4,669

8,033 - - 8,033

2,301 187 187 2,676

2,661 333 333 3,326

1,326 306 408 2,040

3,862 - 681 4,543

4,624 1,700 476 6,800

487 104 104 694

- 3,885 - 3,885

3,710 523 523 4,757

147 73 73 293

56 15 31 102

209 89 - 298

150 100 250 500

$ 74618 § 16464 § 12215 § 103,296

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2015

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of operation: The Organization's focus is on child recovery, aided by canine
search and recovery. The Organization's internationally-certified dogs and handlers are
trained exclusively to search for missing children, evidence and cadavers. In
conjunction with search, rescue, and recovery, educational programs have been
designed and implemented to increase public awareness in preventing abduction and
abuse of children.

Basis of accounting: The accompanying financial statements include the net assets and
results of operations of The Child Connection, Inc. These financial statements have
been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in conformity with Generally

Accepted Accounting Principles.

Contributions: All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use
unless specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for
future periods or restricted by the donor for specific purposes are reported as
temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support that increases these net asset
classes. However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the same time period in which the
contribution is received, the Organization reports the support as unrestricted. The
Organization does not recognize pledges.

Contributed property and equipment: Contributed property and equipment is recorded
at fair value at the date of donation. If donors stipulate how long the assets must be
used, the contributions are recorded as restricted support. In the absence of such
stipulations, contributions of property and equipment are recorded as unrestricted

support.

Cash and cash equivalents: For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the
Organization considers undesignated cash and investments with original maturities of
three months or less to be cash equivalents, excluding those amounts held as part of the
investment portfolio. The Organization at times may maintain balances with one or
more of its banks in excess of the limits for federal deposit insurance. Management
does not believe this exposes the Organization to any significant risk of loss.

Fair value of financial instruments: The provisions of ASC 820, Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosures, require that fair value measurements of financial assets
and financial liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial
statements on a recurring basis. ASC 820 defines fair value as the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. ASC 820 also establishes a framework
for the measurement of fair value, and enhances disclosures about fair value

measurements.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

9







THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMER 30, 2015

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Inventory: The inventory at September 30, 2015 consists of T-shirts, sweatshirts, and
bracelets which are imprinted with tips and slogans about child safety. The shirts and
bracelets are given away during school and other civic educational events involving
child safety and the prevention of child abuse. When the shirts and bracelets are given
away, they are charged against inventory. Inventory is stated at the lower cost or
market, using the first-in, first-out method.

Office furnishings and equipment: Office furnishings and equipment are stated at cost
and depreciated over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The
Organization follows the practice of capitalizing furnishings and equipment in excess
of $250; the fair value of donated fixed assets is similarly capitalized. Depreciation
expense for the year ending September 30, 2015 was $694.

Compensated absences: The Organization has not accrued compensated absences
because the amount cannot be reasonably estimated.

Advertising costs: Advertising costs are charged to operations when the advertising
takes place. There was no advertising expense for the year ended September 30, 2015.

Functional allocation of expenses: The costs of providing the various programs and
other activities have been summarized on a functional basis. Functional expenses were
computed using the time allocation method provided by management.

Exemption from income taxes: The Organization is a not-for-profit organization that is
exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and
classified by the Internal Revenue Service as other than a private foundation. The
Organization is subject to a tax on income from any unrelated business.

The Organization has analyzed tax positions taken for filing with the Internal Revenue
Service and all state jurisdictions where it operates. The Organization believes that
income tax filing positions will be sustained upon examination and does not anticipate
any adjustments that would result in a material adverse effect on the Organization’s
financial condition, results of operations or cash flows. Accordingly, the Organization
has not recorded any reserves, or related accruals for interest and penalties for uncertain
income tax positions at September 30, 2015. The Organization is subject to routine
audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for any tax periods
in progress. The Organization believes it is no longer subject to income tax
examinations for years prior to 2011.

The Organization’s policy is to classify income tax related interest and penalties in
interest expense and other expenses, respectively.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMER 30, 2015

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Subsequent events: Subsequent events have been evaluated through December 30,
2015, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS

Investments consist of equity securities. These investments are stated at fair value.

The following table represents investments that are measured at fair value on a recurring
basis at September 30, 2015:

Fair Value Measurements
September 30, 2015
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Common stocks $ 16,013 § - - 8 -3 16,013

For the valuation of common stock at September 30, 2015, the Organization used quoted
prices in principal active markets for identical assets as of the valuation date (Level 1).

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENT FEES

The investment revenues are recorded in other income net of custodial and investment fees.
Investment fees have been determined to be immaterial to the financial statements and are not
segregated or accumulated as of September 30, 2015.

NOTE 4 - LEASES

The Organization has entered into leases for office space and for equipment storage. The
equipment storage lease for the period ended September 30, 2015 was $300 and is renewable
on a quarterly basis. The office lease for the period ended September 30, 2015 was $6,800,
and was extended for a one year period expiring September 30, 2016. The total future lease

commitment is $6,900.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE CHILD CONNECTION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMER 30, 2015

NOTE 5 - CONTRIBUTED SERVICES

The Organization recognizes contribution revenue for certain services received at the fair value
of those services. The services include the following for the year ended September 30, 2015:

AWARENESS AND SEARCH PROGRAM

Printing Services and Equipment $ 9,200
Office Supplies -
Veterinary, Training, and Food Services for Canines -
TOTAL AWARENESS AND SEARCH 9,200
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL
' Printing Services and Equipment 1,155
Office Supplies : -
TOTAL MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL 1,155
FUNDRAISING
Printing Services and Equipment 1,150
Office Supplies -
TOTAL FUNDRAISING 1,150
TOTAL CONTRIBUTED SERVICES , $ 11,505

NOTE 6 - INVESTMENT IN CANINE TRAINING

The working dogs the Organization employs represent a significant amount of training time
and expense that cannot be identified in the amounts recorded as the canine asset on the
Statement of Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets. The replacement of any of the working dogs
will require many hours of training over a period of six to twelve months. The training is
conducted by the president of the Organization who is a certified trainer of dedicated cadaver

detector dogs.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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